

Personal Info

- 03157556007
- meghnakhatwani98@gmail.com
- Amma tower B block , Near M.A Jinnah Road ,Saddar , Karachi, Pakistan

Nationality

Pakistani

Date of birth

21/03/1998

Skills

- General dental procedures
- O Restorative Dentistry
- O Preventive dentistry.
- Orthodontic Procedure
- Communication
- O Interpersonal Skills

Languages

- O English
- O Urdu
- O Sindhi

Meghna Bai

Compassionate and skilled dentist with experience in providing highquality dental care. Passionate about creating new smiles and restoring patient confidence through effective treatments. Committed to patient comfort and satisfaction. Dedicated to continuous learning and staying updated with the latest advancements in dental care.

Work Experience

Dr Jamal's Dental Care Clinic Karachi (General Dentist)

December 2023 - June 2024

Operative dentistry Dept, Jinnah Sindh Medical University (Internship)

March 2024 - April 2024

Smile Dental and Orthodontics Clinic Larkana(Dental Intern)

May 2023 - October 2023

House Officer, CMC Teaching Hospital SMBBMU Larkana

April 2022 - March 2023

-Dental Care Management

Education

FCPS PART 1

November 2023

BDS, Bibi Aseefa Dental College Larkana

202

Intermediate/Pre-Medical, Govt: Girls Degree College Larkana

2016

Matriculation, Quaid-E-Awam Public School Larkana

2014

Certification

One Day Symoposium on Temporomandibular joint, DIDC KARACHI May 2024

One Day Workshop, "DENTAL VENEERS" department of Operative Dentistry LUMHS Jamshoro

November - 2022

Certification of Attendance, PROSTHODONTICS ASSOCIATION INTERNATIONAL DENTAL CONFERENCE "

November - 2022

Conference Certification, Pakistan Islamic Medical Association (PIMA)

June - 2022